



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo
Consultant

May 7, 2021

Re: Spring Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The tees and fairways could use an application of 0-0-22(K-mag or sulpo-mag) at the rate of 200 pounds of product per acre.*
 - *The greens need applications of 2 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet rate of Manganese Oxide or Sulfate each month through June. Magnesium is deficient and the two planned 0-0-28 applications, will be enough for now.*
-

Dear Tom,

The weather is the main topic of discussion this Spring. I can see signs that we are a couple weeks ahead of last year (soil temps) and others that we are a month and a half behind. (yellow patch on greens) It was good to play the course the week after I sampled. The day had some rain and was mostly overcast. That pretty much sums up the past 8 weeks. If the sun does come out, it is later in the day and that just doesn't help the color of the turf enough. I don't recommend forcing the issue with more nitrogen. You are still waiting on the applications at aerification to break down and the soil tests show there is currently plenty in the soil.

I think the tees and the fairways aren't much different. There is a slight deficiency in magnesium and potassium that should be addressed, but they looked the same as the greens. A little slow in growth and off color. Again, wait on the weather! Tee #18 should be limed. This time and in 2019, the pH was around 5.7. Based on where it sits and its shade issues, the better you make the nutrients available, the more successful that tee will be.

If you have any questions, I am available for a phone call when you have time.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

